VACC INATION cAM P

From : SECRETARY CWC (secy-cwc(@nic.in)

To : r.chenna@gov.in

Ce:

Subject : Fwd: [Mowr-divisionheads] Vaccination camp to be organized on 24.06.2021 at Shram Shakti Bhawan - reg.
Date : Jun 23 2021 13:22 PM

From: "CHANDAN MUKHERJEE" <chandan@nic.in>

To: "SECRETARY CWC" <secy-cwc@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:28:19 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Mowr-divisionheads] Vaccination camp to be organized on 24.06.2021 at Shram Shakti Bhawan - reg.

Praveen ji,

Kindly forward it to all officers/staff of CWC, especially to the office bearers of your Association, who wrote a letter for arranging such a
camp.

Regards

From: "admn-mowr" <admn-mowr@nic.in>

To: "ALL Under Secretaries" <mowr-branchheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, "wing heads" <mowr-wingheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, "mowr-
divisionheads" <mowr-divisionheads@lsmgr.nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:08:10 AM

Subject: [Mowr-divisionheads] Vaccination camp to be organized on 24.06.2021 at Shram Shakti Bhawan - reg.

CIRCULAR

District Magistrate, Delhi has intimated that a Vaccination Camp for the employees of Department of Water Resources RD
& GR would be held tomorrow i.e. 24.06.2021 at Shram Shakti Bhawan . The camp would be conducted on First-Come-First-
Serve basis and preference would be given to the employees who have filled up the Google form circulated vide this
Departments 0.M. dated 22.06.2021. Therefore, all interested employees for vaccination are requested to fill up the Google form

(Link here - https://forms.gle /t9yiTMgA1]ZXPLE]8) by 2:00PM today i.e. 23.06.2021.

Thanks and Regards

Admin Section

D/o Water Resources RD & GR
Tel: 23710333
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